

Please review date when changes have been made.

Updated 1/9/19

CSI, Hot Topics and PSD Dates for 2018 19

HMS 3:00-4:30 (90 minutes); 3:00-4:00 (60 minutes)

HHS 3:15-4:45 (90 minutes); 3:15-4:15 (60 minutes)

Elementary 4:00-5:30 (90 minutes); 4:00-5:00 (60 minutes) unless the CSI is building then some buildings may have arranged for a different time before school.

*HLA and Jefferson will have building planned CSI meetings (in building) from 7-8:30 a.m. When district planned, CSI meetings will be from 4:00-5:30 p.m.

Per TA HEA Master Agreement for 2018 19

16 CSI meetings total (Only 15 planned for as one would be for Graduation/Parent Night participation)

13 @ 90 minutes

2 @ 60 minutes

Red number denotes CSI # 15 total- Dec. 3rd CSI dropped for parent involvement/other designated activity.

CSI #10 and #15 are 60 minutes

There are no plans for districtwide CSI meetings however there are district CSI but not whole group meetings. There may be times when elementary and secondary staff are asked to meet.

This would mean a small change in start time, i.e. 6-12 meets at PAC on 10/22 from 3:15-4:45.

Date	Time	Topic	Specialty Groups	SUGGESTED TOPICS
8/20/18 (1)	8:00-3:00	Building Level Meeting- Principal/Building driven/Teacher Prep(1.5 and counts as a CSI meeting) 1	-----	See PSD schedule
*8/21/18	8:00-3:15	PSD	-----	See PSD Schedule for 8/21/18

Please review date when changes have been made.

Updated 1/9/19

*8/22/18	8:00-3:15	PSD		See PSD Schedule for 8/22/18
8/27/18 (Hot Topic) VOLUNTARY	4:00-5:00 p.m. Board Room	5D+	All staff evaluated with 5D+	Developing Growth Plans and IDPs
9/10/18 (2)	4:00-5:30 (90 minutes) 3:15-4:45 (90 Minutes) HHS 3:00-4:30 (90 minutes) HMS	2		Dr. Stephanie Grant Trauma Informed Refresher-Elementary ----- MS-Writing Across the Curriculum @ HMS- Rene Bair ----- HHS and HEC-Data Meeting-Using data to set strategies RR and Low Incidence HHS/HEC teachers to meet with Jennifer in Room B1206
9/17/18 (Hot Topic)	4:00-5:00	<u>Growth Plans - informational work session</u> Kathleen Ramirez, Kevin Derr and Iliana Vasquez Ochoa	Board Room	Growth Plans sign up
9/24 can/18 (3)	3:00-4:30 HMS 3:15-4:45 HHS 4:00-5:30 Elem (when held jointly)	Benchmark Data-Reading, Math and Behavior ALL BUILDINGS 3	1 ol,In buildings	Each building will review their benchmark data and plan for instruction/intervention Instructional Coaches will help to plan the data review and some elementary buildings may need

Please review date when changes have been made.

Updated 1/9/19

				<p>to travel Jefferson staff will travel to West ----- HHS/HEC- Success criteria/SI implementation</p>
10/1/18 (Hot Topic)	4:00-5:00 PreK-12 Professional & Support staff	<u>Parent Engagement</u> Brian Davis, Nick Cassidy, Andrea Mehall	Board Room	Parent and Family Engagement
10/8/18 (Hot Topic)	4:00-5:00	RESCHEDULED FOR 10/15		
10/15/18 (Hot Topic)	4:00-5:00	<u>Lesson Plans</u> Patti Dobias, Nick Cassidy, Andrea Mehall	Board Room	Lesson Plans
10/22/18 (4)	3:15-4:45 (90 minutes)	4	PAC	<p>Dr. Stephanie Grant Trauma Informed Refresher PAC Secondary Staff 6-12 ----- Elementary Staff In buildings ALL staff- work on SIPs led by building principals</p>
10/29/18 (5)	3:15-4:45 (90 minutes) - secondary 4:00-5:30 elementary	5		<p>District Focus: PPSC: Review TFI, Surveys, Beh Data, Action Plan</p> <p>Hold 30 minutes for HMS Math teachers to meet with Doug Greer</p>
11/5/18 (Hot Topic)	4:00-5:00	<u>Qualifying for Special Education</u>		How Core Beliefs Impact

Please review date when changes have been made.

Updated 1/9/19

<p>CANCELLED</p>		<p><u>Service/504 Plans</u> Katie Pennington, Jennifer Headley-Nordman Andrea Mehall</p>		<p>Classroom Practices</p>
<p>11/12/18 (Hot Topic)</p>	<p>4:00-5:00</p>	<p><u>Differentiation</u> LeeAnn Stephan, Patti Dobias</p>		<p>Differentiation</p>
<p>11/19/18 (6)</p>	<p>3 See times listed above.</p>	<p>6</p>		<p>Building Planning CSI Based on SIP (except for following) SWs, SLPs, and School Psychs to meet with Anna Clawson FBAs and BIPs location TBD (3:30 - 5:00 at the HS D1408)</p> <p>Jen HN - SLOs and progress monitoring for (Pre-8 SE teachers) elementary RR teachers, elementary categorical teachers elementary providers (LOCATION B72 at Holland West)</p> <p>Gloria Meyer will work with secondary SE teachers (RR & categorical) on progress monitoring (9-12)</p> <p>All building staff</p>

Please review date when changes have been made.

Updated 1/9/19

				working on SIP implementation (except for those listed above).
11/26/18 (Hot Topic) SNOW DAY	4:00-5:00	<u>Preparing for the Mid Year Review</u> Patti Dobias, Nick Cassidy, Andrea Mehall, Iliana Vasquez-Ochoa		Getting Ready for Mid Year Review
12/3/18 (7)	See times listed above.			Building Planning CSI Based on SIP SIP Implementation Dropped CSI meeting
12/4/18 (Rescheduled Hot Topic from 11/26)	4:00-5:00	Preparing for Mid Year Review	Patti Dobias Andrea Mehall Iliana Vasquez-Ochoa	Getting Ready for Mid Year Review
12/10/18 (Hot Topic)	4:00-5:00 HHS B1206	<u>LT, PT, SC</u> Colin Ripmaster		Performance Task and Success Criteria
12/17/18 (8)	See times listed above.	7		District Planning CSI- SE District (includes all teachers and diagnostic staff preschool through high school)- JHN/Anna Clawson (transition break outs, OH outs, Suspen/expulsion breakout reviews K-5 Math Story Problem DEAL process @ West and grade level meetings TK - teachers meet to develop IRIP

Please review date when changes have been made.

Updated 1/9/19

				<p>benchmarks</p> <p>Specialist groups Elementary Music PreK-5 Art 6-12 Art</p> <p>6-8 HMS 9-12 HHS/HEC STEM MS and My Life teachers-work on goal setting activities</p>
1/7/19 (Hot Topic)	4:00-5:00	What you need to know as a General Education teacher at an IEP meeting		Jennifer Headley Nordman
1/14/19 (9)	3:30-5:00 (90 minutes)	8		Building Planning CSI Based on SIP- SIP Implementation
1/28/19 (10)	See times listed above.	BENCHMARK DATA ALL BUILDINGS 9		District Planning CSI- Benchmark Meetings in Building Teams
2/4/19 (Hot Topic) CANCELLED	4:00-5:00			Golin-Ripmaster to lead a Hot Topic TBD topic-based on teacher feedback
2/11/19 (11)	See times listed above.	10		District Planning CSI-(60 minutes) PPSC: Review TFI, Beh data, Action plan goals progress

Please review date when changes have been made.

Updated 1/9/19

				2nd grade teachers and literacy coaches will meet at Admin from 4-5 to prepare for PTC/Read by Grade 3
2/25/19 (Hot Topic)	4:00-5:00	Mindfulness in your classroom		Rebekah Schipper/Keren Fuentes
3/4/19 (12)	See times listed above.	11		Building Planning CSI Based on SIP- SIP Implementation in Building Teams.
3/11/19 (Hot Topic)	4:00-5:00			Hold for Colin to do a TBD hot topic
3/18/19 (13)	See times listed above.	12		District Planning CSI- *PLEASE NOTE CHANGE BELOW* <u>SE Categorical teachers only</u> with Jen HN to review and train for MI ACCESS room location TBA GE & SE Resource Teachers & Diagnostic staff Getting ready for spring assessment in all buildings.
3/25/19 (Hot Topic)	4:00-5:00	Supporting our LGBTQ Students	-----	Katie Pennington, Josh Rumpsa and possibly Meghan Koster?
4/8/19 (Hot Topic)	4:00-5:00	NOT SCHEDULED	NOT SCHEDULED	NOT SCHEDULED

Please review date when changes have been made.

Updated 1/9/19

4/15/19 (14)	See times listed above.	13		Building Planning CSI SIP Implementation in Building Teams ECSE/ASD preschool & DHOH Preschool teaching & diagnostic staff - JHN at West
4/26/19 (PSD)	8:00-3:00	PSD		District Planning PD Day
4/29/19 (Hot Topic)	4:00-5:00	CANCELLED		
5/6/19 (15)	See times listed above.	14		District Planning CSI School Improvement- All staff should see CNA and plans/have input into the SIP for 19 20
5/13/19 (Hot Topic)	4:00-5:00	CANCELLED		
5/20/19 (16)	See times listed above.	15		Building Planning CSI Based on SIP (60 minutes) Building Based on data and needed next steps